
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 11:48 AM
To: Alexander, Michael (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Thomas, Chuck (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: River Source Water Quality Comparison for Drinking Water

I'll get one.
b

From: Alexander, Michael (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 11:44 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Thomas, Chuck (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: River Source Water Quality Comparison for Drinking Water

Brad,

Do you have a conference room reserved for this interview?

Michael Alexander, WRD
Department of Environmental Quality
Phone 517-449-7971
alexanderm2@michigan.gov

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 9:04 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Alexander, Michael (DEQ)
Cc: Thomas, Chuck (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: River Source Water Quality Comparison for Drinking Water

Brad and Mike,

In preparation for the interview with Steve Carmody this afternoon, attached is raw water quality information from the 7 community water systems in Michigan that use river water for at least some portion of their source water. These are generally basic physical and chemical parameters. Keep in mind the data is not over the same period of time. For Flint the data represents less than one year so a true average that takes into account seasonal variations cannot be made at this time.

As most of our monitoring takes place after treatment, results for things like metals, VOC, pesticides, herbicides, etc., were not included as they would not be representative of raw water quality.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314